
From: Plan Change 69
To: don@blueberrybliss.co.nz
Cc: Submissions
Subject: Copy of your further submission on the Proposed Plan Change 69
Date: Thursday, 16 September 2021 2:23:38 p.m.

Submitter Details

Submitter ID: PC69-0264

Submitter name: Christchurch - Little River Railtrail Trust

Submitter address: 475 Robinsons Road Prebbleton 7676

Contact email: don@blueberrybliss.co.nz

Contact phone number: 03 325 2232

Grounds:

I am a person representing a relevant aspect of the public interest

The development includes the upgrading of a road that is part of the Christchurch - Little River
Railtrail.

Wish to be heard: Yes

Consider joint case: Yes

 

Point 1

Submitter ID to which my/our further submission relates:

PC69-0047

Submission point to which my/our further submission relates:

6

My/our position on this submission point is:

Support

The reason for my/our support of opposition are:

The subdivision is designed for car use so there will be as many cars in the area as there are
dwellings, probably more. A number of these will use Moirs Lane for access and egress. Moirs Lane
has been recognised as part of the Christchurch - Little River Railtrail. It is important that any upgrade
to Moirs Lane includes the provision of an off road cycle path. Furthermore we would like to provide
the residents of the two adjoining subdivisions with easy access to the bike trail by the provision of
cycle ways suitable for people aged from 8 to 80 years old from Springs Road to Moirs Lane. Shared
paths on the edge of main roads do not meet this description.

The decision I/we want Council to make:

Ask the planners to re-submit their application with due consideration of other means of transport
especially for those journeys of 5km or less. That will include access for children to get to school and

PC69-0264 FS
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to Lincoln township for those supplies not available in the proposed retail areas.

 

Point 2

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

 

Point 3

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

 

Point 4

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

 

Point 5

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

 



Point 6

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

 

Point 7

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

 

Point 8

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

 

Point 9

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

 

Point 10

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

 

Point 11

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

 

Point 12

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

 

Point 13

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

 

Point 14

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

 

Point 15

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

 

Point 16

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

 

Point 17

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

 

Point 18

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



 

Point 19

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

 

Point 20

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




